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ADDENDUM NO. 1
Issue Date:  October 13, 2020
Invitation for Bid – Medical Supplies and Pharmaceuticals
For Catawba County Emergency Service 
 IFB No:  21-1003
To:  Respondents 
The above-referenced Invitation for Bid (IFB) is modified as set forth in this Addendum No. 1.  The original IFB Documents remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the IFB.  Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting its bid response.  This addendum consists of two (2) parts as outlined below:
· PART 1 – MODIFICATIONS AND REVISIONS TO IFB
· PART 2 – RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS  
PART 1 – MODIFICATIONS AND REVISIONS TO IFB
REVISION 1.  Page 3, 1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND.  
This section is amended to read as follows:
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND
This Invitation for Bids is being issued for the purpose of establishing a unit price, indefinite quantity contract for the purchase of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals for use by Catawba County Emergency Medical Services Division. 
The contract term shall be for a period of three (3) years from the date of award.  The County at its option may extend the contract for two (2) additional one-year extensions.  Price increases shall only be considered at contract renewal time and in circumstances defined in Section 4.1.
Bids must be submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of this IFB and any addenda issued hereto.
REVISION 2.  Page 6, 4.1 PRICING.  

This section is amended to read as follows:

4.1 PRICING
The County is requesting a fixed unit price per item for the Core Items listed in ATTACHMENT D: MEDICAL SUPPLIES PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING FORM and ATTACHMENT E:  PHARMACEUTICALS PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING FORM; and a fixed percentage discount from the List Price (list less discount) included in the Company’s most current full line catalog for (b) all other items (Non-Core Items) in your catalog, ATTACHMENT F:  NON-CORE ITEMS FIXED PERCENTAGE DISCOUNT.  All pricing under this contract shall include shipping and handling, delivery, any discounts, vendor markup/profit, item cost and storage.  No other charges are allowed.  DO NOT include taxes in your pricing.

MANUFACTURER PRICE INCREASE:
The County understands that a situation could arise where Vendor is notified by manufacturer of a price increase that exceeds the contracted unit price.  In this situation, and with documentation from the manufacturer of the price increase, the County will consider a price adjustment on that line item.  Vendor must make the request to the County in writing providing the justification for the increase and documentation from the manufacturer.  Prices for products unaffected shall not be subject to an adjustment. 
PART 2 – RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS
1. Question:	Can you please clarify the terms of the bid? 3 year bid with 2 renewals.  What are the terms as far as pricing?  Are we holding pricing for 3 years’ firm? Or are we allowed to change pricing every 12 months with manufacture documentation?
Answer:	The initial term of the contract is three (3) years with an option to renew for up to two (2) additional one (1) year terms.  Price increases will only be considered at contract renewal and in circumstances where there is a manufacturer increase greater than the contracted unit price amount.  Please see Revision 1 and Revision 2 in Part 1 above. 

2.	Question:	What will be considered in the bid evaluation besides price?  

Answer:	Pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-129, a contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder or bidders, taking into consideration quality and performance. 

3.	Question:	For clarification are you restricting soliciting from the Vendors that are listed?
Answer:	Catawba County has not listed any Vendors in the IFB as being restricted from providing a response to this solicitation.

4. 	Question:	In Attachment E, Pharmaceutical Product Specifications and Pricing Form, Line #14 Diazepam, the item is referenced as a SDV but the Boundtree Medical item # 371104 shows a Carpuject.  Please confirm.
Answer:	The item is incorrectly referenced as a SDV in Attachment E.  Line #14 Diazepam, Boundtree Medical No. 371104 should correctly be listed as Diazepam (10mg, 2ml) Luer Locking Carpuject, Box = 1.

5. 	Question:	In Attachment F, Non-Core Items Fixed Percentage Discount, is a website link acceptable for the discount? 

Answer:	Yes, a website link is acceptable for the non-core items discount in part.  However, for evaluation purposes, please also state the fixed percentage discount from the List Price on Attachment F.

6.	Question:	Are you able to provide the prior year’s bid tabulation for IFB 21-1003?

Answer:	No, this is the first year that Catawba County has decided to formally bid these items.  

7.	Question:	Can a force majeure clause or price escalation clause be added to bid IFB 21-1003?

	Answer:	Please see Revision 1 and Revision 2 in Part 1 above.

8.	Question:	Are you able to provide the ship to locations that will be included in this contract?

Answer:	Catawba County has two addresses that will be utilized as Ship To locations pursuant to this contract.  Those addresses are as follows:

1. Catawba County EMS / Drug Room		2.	Catawba County EMS
Attn: Andrew Wright					Hope’s Main Supply Room
100 Government Drive				1101 S Brady Avenue
Newton, North Carolina 28658-3901			Newton, North Carolina 28658-3508

9.	Question:	4.9 AUTHORIZED RESELLER, as a licensed pharmaceutical wholesale distributor, we are authorized to purchase, store, and sell pharmaceuticals in the US pharmaceutical supply chain; however, your requirement states you would need a signed statement from each manufacturer confirming authorization.  This is not a feasible request when dealing with multiple large, often global, manufacturers.  Will authorization as a licensed wholesale distributor of prescription drugs satisfy this requirement?  How has this been handled with past bidders who are wholesale distributors?

Answer:	Catawba County has not purchased pharmaceuticals directly from a licensed pharmaceutical distributor in the past, only through wholesaler.  For the purposes of this response, a copy of your approved NC Distributor License with The NC Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Food and Drug Protective Division is sufficient.

[bookmark: _GoBack]10.	Question:	4.1 PRICING, In the event that a bid is awarded to the Offeror and the product awarded goes on backorder (unavailable due to shortage), what exceptions to the delivery completion date will be allowed and what documents, if any, will need to be provided to the County of Onslow.
Answer:	No delivery completion date is referenced in this section for this Catawba County IFB.

11.	Question:	4.1 PRICING, how do you handle price increases from a manufacturer causing the Offeror’s purchase price to exceed the awarded bid price (selling price to Catawba County)?

Answer:	Catawba County would consider a price increase on those specific items with written documentation from the manufacturer regarding the price increase.  See Revision 2 in Part 1 above.

12.	Question:	4.1 PRICING / ATTACHMENT F, will an electronic catalog via a shopping portal, with a Catawba County specific user-id and password reflecting the discount, satisfy the requirement of a “verifiable catalog name and edition”?

Answer:	Yes, an electronic catalog reflecting the discount would satisfy the requirement in part.  However, for evaluation purposes, please also state the fixed percentage discount from the List Price on Attachment F.
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